
 ACTION REQUEST 
 
 
 Date: June 12, 2012 
 
 
TO:  Division of Public Utilities   
FROM: Public Service Commission   

RESPONSE DUE BY ASAP 
REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE June 1, 2012 

 
 
SUBJECT:             PacifiCorp, Compliance Tariff Filing                 11-035-T10                                                             
  (Company Name, Case Number, etc.)      
 
 
This is a request for the Division to conduct: 
 
      X        Review Tariff Compliance 
 
                 Analysis of Complaint 
 
       _          Investigation 
 
                 Other 
 
 
EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED: 
 
6/8/2012 
11-035-T10 and 12-035-67 
(3) SUPPLEMENTAL COMPLIANCE TARIFF FILING Re: PacifiCorp - In the Matter of the 
Rocky Mountain Power Proposed Schedule 94, Energy Balancing Account (EBA) Pilot Program 
Tariff AND In the Matter of the Application of Rocky Mountain Power to Increase Rates by 
$29.3 Million or 1.7 Percent through the Energy Balancing Account 
 


